GLIDE COMMUNITY CLUB MEMBERSHIP MEETING OCTOBER 18, 2007

Meeting called to order by President Susan Flury at 7:10 pm.

Board members attending; Susan Flury, Bill Scheufele, Don Kidd, Dom Mosca, Jim Betry, George Romans, Lois Spence and Dennis Moore. Absent: Charlotte Reed and Jack Skalos.

Minutes of September 20, 2007 read by Joyce Betry.

Treasure report read by Lois Spence.

Total income for September \$1,246,00. Total expenses, \$2,270.85 leaving a negative figure of \$1,024.85. Total bank account balances \$19,764.59. Both reports approved as read.

OLD/UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Landscaping. Until the dry rot is addressed, the landscaping will not be done. We will notify Dan at Shamrock Nursery when we are ready.

2. Roof and Misc projects completed. New septic cover in place. Metal donated by Roseburg Lumber Co. New bumper block for in front of cover donated by Randy Ferguson. Ditch digging done by John Kroll. Gravel provided by Bjorn Vian. Culvert pipe donated by Gordon Spezza Trucking. The tin in back has been sold for total of \$333.00. There is some tin left over. The shingles have been burned and things are looking good. All of these people have been sent a thank you letter for their donations.

New problem with flooding under building. How to fix the area was discussed by Don Kidd. A sump pump was discussed, also continuance curbing in front of the building to drain the water to the side so it can be channeled into the ditch out back. After this is fixed the area that is graveled will be paved and stripped.

3. The flooring was discussed and samples were brought in by Bill Scheufele and Susan Flury. Prices were discussed on several samples and several bids are on file with Susan. We have the check from the Ford Foundation in hand and Susan Flury read all correspondence from the Ford Foundation. We probably will not start flooring until after the first of the year.

4. Mike Keiser. We did receive an e-mail from him slating he has resigned from the board and Lois Spence will bring a copy of that e-mail for our file.

5. The Halloween Party will be on October 29th from 1:00 to 3:00pm. Job corp will come again to help carve pumpkins for us.

6. Jeannie's light will be installed by Dennis Moore. We also need to replace one bulb in the overhead light in the community club.

7. Susan will give Tuck a call so we can get a verbal agreement so we can remove the computers upstairs. Also a registered letter should be sent to give him 10 days to respond so we can get the computers removed if no response from the phone call.

8. The roader board is an on going problem. Jim Betry picked up the letters that were available but was told that they were incorrect. Dom had discussed a different material that was supposed to be used. He talked with Marti at Job Corp to see if we can get this problem worked out.

Page 2

NEW BUSINESS

1. The Christmas Bazaar will be on December 8th and 9th. Tables will be \$10.00 each.

2. Stu Carlson wrote a letter stating that the Boy Scouts would again have the Christmas basket and was asking for donations and non perishable food. The community club will donate again this year.

3. The Christmas party for the kids here in Glide will be on December 6th. We will have refreshments and maybe the kids can make an ornament to hang on the tree.

4. We will plan a New Years eve party for Bingo again this year.

5. The First Citizen award will be on March 15, 2008. The committee was asking for help with publicity, serving, etc.

6. Web Master - Geo City. We need updates for scheduled events sent to Dianne and Nancy so they can go up on the web site.

Comments:

There is to be no political information on the bulletin board here at the Glide Community Club. Need Bingo rules for Lois Spence, Dom will provide them.

Need NO PARKING signs for our parking lot for all big trucks.

Dennis Moore will get information and price for rubber tips to fit the round table legs here in the community club.

Meeting adjourned by Susan Flury at 8:45pm

A special board meeting will be held November 1, 2007. Potluck at 6:30 meeting at 7:00, Next regular board meeting November 13, 2007 at 7:00 in the annex building. Next Membership meeting November 15,2007, potluck at 6:30 meeting at 7:00,

Submitted by Joyce Betry interim Recording Secretary